

**CURRENT  
Form BA-6a (Internet)**

**ERS**

United States  
Railroad Retirement Board

**\*\*\* WARNING\*\*\***

You are accessing a United States Government, Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) computer system, which is restricted to authorized users only. Unauthorized access, use, misuse, or modification of this computer system or of the data contained herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject the individual(s) to criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a) 7431 and other appropriate laws.

This system may be monitored for all lawful purposes, including ensuring use is authorized for management of the system, to facilitate protection against unauthorized access, and to verify security procedures, survivability, and operational security. Monitoring includes, but is not limited to, active attacks by authorized RRB entities to test or verify the security of this system. During monitoring, information may be examined, recorded, copied and used for authorized purposes.

Only RRB approved and licensed hardware and software that has been scanned for viruses will be permitted on this network. Use of this RRB system, authorized or unauthorized, constitutes consent to monitoring. Unauthorized access, use, misuse, or modification of this computer system or of the data contained herein or in transit to/from this system constitutes a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1030 and may subject the individual(s) to criminal penalties pursuant to that statute, as well as criminal and civil penalties pursuant to Title 26, United States Code, Sections 7213(a), 7431, and other appropriate laws.

[Privacy Policy](#)

[Policies & Links](#)

[Freedom of Information Act](#)

[No FEAR Act Data](#)

[Frequently Asked Questions](#)

[About Us](#)



U.S. Railroad Retirement Board  
844 North Rush Street  
Chicago Illinois, 60611-1275  
Telephone: (312) 751-7139 TTY: (312) 751-4701  
[Contact an RRB office near you](#)



# RRB Employer Reporting System (ERSNet) Login Screen

ERS

United States  
Railroad Retirement Board

**Please Login**

User ID: |

Password:

[Reset Password](#)

**Submission of your User ID and Password will serve as your signature for certifying the information you submit while logged on this system.**

[Privacy Policy](#)

[Policies & Links](#)

[Freedom of Information Act](#)

[No FEAR Act Data](#)

[Frequently Asked Questions](#)

[About Us](#)



U.S. Railroad Retirement Board  
844 North Rush Street  
Chicago Illinois, 60611-1275  
Telephone: (312) 751-7139 TTY: (312) 751-4701  
[Contact an RRB office near you](#)



# ERSNet Main Menu Screen (Forms)

Home Search Site Map Contact Us Employee Online Services United States Railroad Retirement Board

Employee Reporting System Login RRB Employer Reporting System Logout

New Items (76) Pending Items (3) Completed Items (14) Forms My Account Reports

You have 76 transactions in your folder.




Form Name
G-88P
G-88A1
ID-40Q
ID-6
ID-6Y

- \* BA-4
- \* BA-6a
- \* BA-3
- \* BA-11
- \* ID-3S
- \* ID-3U

---

[Privacy Policy](#) [Policies & Links](#) [Freedom of Information Act](#) [No FEAR Act Data](#) [Frequently Asked Questions](#) [About Us](#)

---

  U.S. Railroad Retirement Board  
644 North Rush Street  
Chicago IL, 60611-1275  
Toll Free: (877) 772-5772  
TTY: (312) 751-4701  
Directory: (312) 751-4300  
[Locate an RRB office near you](#) 

Date posted: 10/25/2007  
Date updated: 10/25/2007

# Form BA-6a (Completed)

U.S. Railroad Retirement Board  
Form BA-6a (01-08)

Form Approved  
OMB No. 3220-0095

## Form BA-6 Address Report

Employer BA Number: 1713  
\* Social Security Number: XXXXX8762  
\* Employee First Name: James  
Employee Middle Initial: E  
\* Employee Last Name: Wieber  
\* Street Address Line 1: 123 Main ST  
Street Address Line 2:  
\* City: Anytown  
\* State: ILLINOIS  
\* Zip Code: 61234  
Effective Date (MM/DD/YYYY):

(This is the date(MM/DD/YYYY) you recorded the employees address. If the date is not known, leave this item blank.)

The information contained in this report is required by law under Section 7(b)(6) of the Railroad Retirement Act (RRA) and Section 209.12 of the Code of Federal Regulations. I affirm that to the best of my knowledge, the information I have given is true, complete, and correct. I understand that failure to report or the making of a false or fraudulent report can result in criminal prosecution or civil penalties, or both.

Approve Reset

[Paperwork Reduction Act Notice](#)





https://usrrbsecureddev2.rmb.gov/ - Paperwork R...



**We estimate this form takes an average of 10 to 15 minutes to complete, including the time for reviewing the instructions, getting the needed data, and reviewing the completed form. Federal agencies may not conduct or sponsor, and respondents are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB number. If you wish, send comments regarding the accuracy of our estimate or any other aspect of this form, including suggestions for reducing completion time, to Associate Chief Information Officer for Policy and Compliance, Railroad Retirement Board, 844 N. Rush St, Chicago, IL 60611-1275.**

[Close Window](#)